Amanda Styron

Loris, SC 29569 ap.styron@gmail.com +1 843 685 4343

Compassionate, hardworking, fast learning, ambitious, healthcare professional with experience working for multiple physicians in a busy medical practice and previous experience in a hospital setting providing exceptional personal care to clients.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse Critical Care Unit

Columbus Regional Medical Center - Whiteville, NC January 2021 to December 2021

- · Maintains an active Multi-State Compact RN License
- · Provides detailed care required of patients in the Critical Care Unit
- · Keeps a professional relationship with physicians and the entire interdisciplinary care team members in order to facilitate the highest standard of patient centered care.
- \cdot Preforms all required tasks of a registered nurse within a critical care setting including interpretation of ECG rhythms, managing critical drips, providing intricate care needed for stable and unstable patients on ventilators
- · Upholds all infection prevention and quality improvement measures

Registered Nurse Med-Surg-Neuro-Tele

Grand Strand Regional Medical Center - Myrtle Beach, SC October 2019 to January 2021

- · Maintains an active Multi-State Contact RN License
- · Works to uphold the care and improvement of the quality of life for patients.
- · Preforms all duties required of a registered nurse in the hospital setting.
- · Maintains a professional: attitude, appearance, relationship with patients/ family members, and administrative staff.
- · Upholds all standards for infection prevention and quality improvement

Professional Medical Scribe

PhysAssist Scribes, Inc. –Myrtle Beach, SC – Based out of Fort - Worth, TX May 2017 to September 2017

· Worked 1 on 1 with physicians in a fast-paced Emergency Department of a Level 1

Trauma Center to observed and document the interaction between patient and physician

- · Recorded accurately and efficiently in patients' personal medical charts.
- · Ensured proper documentation was obtained for billing and medical purposes.
- · Maintained a professional relationship with multiple physicians while preforming as a scribe and personal secretary.

Receptionist

Coastal Podiatry Associates - Myrtle Beach, SC April 2011 to January 2015

- · Recorded and filed patient data and medical records. Strictly followed all federal and state guidelines for release of information.
- · Directed patient flow during practice hours, minimizing patient wait time.
- · Examined diagnosis codes for accuracy, completeness, specificity and appropriateness according to services rendered.
- · Maintained an organized logging system for tracking test results. Retrieved physician correspondence from dictation service and made edits when necessary.
- · Scheduled patient appointments. Completed registration quickly and cordially for all new patients. Provided administrative support for four physicians.

Unit Coordinator/ Nursing Assistant.

Loris Community Hospital - Loris, SC September 2008 to February 2011

- · Recorded and filed patient data and medical records. Arranged and assisted with hospital admissions.
- · Scheduled surgeries and procedures in conjunction with Surgical Coordinator.
- · Scheduled radiology exams for patients.
- · Communicated with medical transcriptionists regarding patient medical records.
- · Provided professional patient care to assisting with ADLs.
- · Assisted nurses to provide patient centered care and provide the best safety possible for all patients.

Education

BSN in Bachelorette of Science

Mary Black School of Nursing University of South Carolina Upstate August 2022

Associate of Applied Science in Nursing

Horry Georgetown Technical College August 2019

Skills

- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing
- ICU Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Medication Administration
- Infection Control Training
- Cerner

Certifications and Licenses

NIHSS Certification

RN License

PALS Certification

BLS Certification

Healthcare Provider Certification

ACLS Certification

CPI Certification

Compact State Nurse License